Mareike Straeuli

From: Ashleigh Mckenzie <ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za>

Sent: 31 October 2018 07:49 AM

To: 'DEA Blodiversity Thobekile Zungu'; 'Minenhle N. Hadebe'; 'KarenM@daff.gov.za'

Cc: ‘Vicki King'; 'LNdelu@environment.gov.za'; ‘Minal Singh'; 'rudolf@nme.co.za’; 'Andrew Leibnitz'; 'Terry Stewart’
Subject: SANRAL N2/N3 upgrades: DEA SITE VISIT BA1 and BA5 01 Nov 18 Directions & final

Good Morning All

Looks like we are in for wet and cold weather unfortunately, please bring your luminous SAFETY VESTS , proper waterproofs , umbrellas and mud proof shoes! If you
dont have a safety vest, bring a lumo yellow /green top.

Please do use your google maps/GPS for detailed directions — the addresses are in the final program below. Some extra info below.

1. Naidu Offices (tel 031 265 6007) : Please arrive before 8.30 so briefing can start at 8.30.They are in Westway Office Park which is off the N3 near the
Pavilion (Spine Road= Harry Gwala Rd). When you get to the entrance, ask the guard exactly where Naidus offices are. Allow at least 45 mins from King
Shaka airport if you are in the rush hour.

2. BergRoad 11.15 at the Berg Road gate (Paradise Valley nature reserve private back entrance). We need to stick together and follow SNA (Andrew
Leibnitz) for this one. In case of anyone getting lost, go to the formal Paradise Valley nature reserve road entrance , wait there and call me.

3. Parsons & Lumsden Office (031 764 7727) — note we now meet there at 13.00 not 13.30 take the M13 to Kloof, take exit 22 near top of Fields Hill,

onto Village Rd. Ask at gate exactly where the offices are.
4. Msunduzi will meet us on site at the Lynnfield I/C at 14.30.
5. Any problems - call me on 082 922 8986 to see where we are.

DEA SITE VISIT FOR BA1 AND BA 5 THURSDAY 01 NOVEMBER 2018 FINAL AGENDA

Bring: clothes and footwear suitable for hiking, rainproof gear, water bottle, hat

Time ltem Venue Who
08.30 - 09.15 BA1 Project overview Naidu offices, Westway ACER/SNA/DAFF/DEA
by ACER & SNA , & Office Park, Spine Road BIODIVERSITY/NAIDU
BA5 Naidu’s section (just past and
opposite the Pavilion)
09.15 - 09.30 Drive to Solomon ACER/SNA/ DAFF/DEA
Mahlangu BIODIVERSITY
09.30 - 10.15 BA1 Solomon N3/M7 Solomon Mahlangu | ACER/SNA/ DAFF/DEA
Mahlangu I/C including BIODIVERSITY
TFP pipeline
10.15-10.30 Drive to Westville Park at Pavilion and walk ACER/SNA/ DAFF/DEA
Viaduct (Pavilion) onto N3 pedestrian path on | BIODIVERSITY
bridge
10.30 - 11.00 BA1 Westville Viaduct | View from N3 on ACER/SNA/ DAFF/DEA
pedestrian bridge BIODIVERSITY
11.00 - 11.15 Drive to Paradise Terry 031 322 7283 ACER/SNA/ DAFF/DEA
Valley Reserve 031 702 3443 BIODIVERSITY
11.15-12.45 BA1 Paradise Valley Go in from Berg Road side | ACER/SNA/DAFF/ DEA
(DEA Protected Areas to BIODIVERSITY /DEA PROTECTED
meet us there)walk along AREAS/ TERRY STEWART
the track to viaduct PARADISE VALLEY MGT
12.45 -13.00 Meet at Parsons & Parsons & Lumsden Office | ACER/METAMORPHOSIS/DAFF/DEA
Lumsden Office Block 6 BIODIVERSITY/NME
We will provide some MRM Office Park
sandwiches for the folk | 10 Village Road, Kloof,
that meet up there 3610
031 764 7727
13.30 — 14.00 BA5 Project overview Parsons & Lumsden Office | ACER/DAFF/DEA
NME’s section / Block 6 BIODIVERSITY/NME/
Metamorphosis MRM Office Park METAMORPHOSIS/
10 Village Road, Kloof,
3610
031 764 7727
14.00 - 14.30 Drive to Lynnfield Park ACER/DAFF/DEA
BIODIVERSITY/NME/
METAMORPHOSIS/
14.30 - 15.30 BA5 NME’s sections Lynnfield-Ashburton ACER/DAFF/DEA
BIODIVERSITY/NME/
METAMORPHOSIS/MSUNDUZI
15.30 - 16.30 BA5 Naidu’s sections Ashburton-Gladys Manzi ACER/DAFF/DEA
BIODIVERSITY/NAIDU/
METAMORPHOSIS/MSUNDUZI

Kind regards,




Ashleigh McKenzie
Senior Environmental Consultant
ACER (Africa) Environmental Consultants

Tel: +27 35 340 2715

Mobile: +27 82 922 8986

Fax: +27 35 340 2232

E-mail: ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za
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